NOTICE TO THE AUDIENCE. PLEASE REMEMBER THAT IF YOU ARE INTERESTED IN MATTERS ON THE AGENDA THAT WILL
HAVE SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTE THE DATES, TIMES, AND PLACES. NO FURTHER
LETTERS OR REMINDERS WILL BE SENT. OF COURSE, IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT ANY GIVEN MATTER, DO NOT
HESITATE TO CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IN THE CITY HALL ANNEX, 4403 DEVILS GLEN ROAD, BETTENDOREF,
IOWA (344-4100).

MEETING NOTICE

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
OCTOBER 12, 2017
5:00 P.M.
PLACE: Bettendorf City Hall Council Chambers, 2™ Floor, 1609 State Street
1. Roll Call: Clements , Falk , Gallagher , Spranger , Voelliger
2. Review of Board Procedures.
3. The Board to review and approve the minutes of the meeting of September 14, 2017.
4, The Board to hold a public hearing on the following items:
a. Case 17-074; 2515 - 53" Avenue (C-2) - A request for a special use permit to allow an
outdoor service area, submitted by Devon Hill. (Deferred to meeting of November 9,
2017)

b. Case 17-086; 1609 State Street (C-2) - A request for a variance to reduce the setback
for an on-premises identification sign from 15 feet to 0 feet, submitted by Shive-
Hattery, Inc./Dave Tallman.

C. Case 17-087; 3876 - 18™ Street (R-2) - A request for a variance to allow a 6-foot high
fence in a required front yard, submitted by Yahya Albdairi.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND OTHER APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS, ALL PUBLIC
HEARINGS AND MEETINGS HELD OR SPONSORED BY THE CITY OF BETTENDORF, IOWA, WILL BE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH
DISABILITIES. PERSONS REQUIRING AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES SHOULD CONTACT BETTENDORF CITY HALL AT (563) 344-4000 FIVE
(5) DAYS PRIOR TO THE HEARING OR MEETING TO INFORM OF THEIR ANTICIPATED ATTENDANCE.



The following are minutes of the Bettendorf Board of Adjustment and are a synopsis of the discussion that took place at this
meeting and as such may not include the entirety of each statement made. The minutes of each meeting do not become
official until approved at the next board meeting.

MINUTES
BETTENDORF BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
SEPTEMBER 14, 2017
5:00 P.M.

Voelliger called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
ltem 1. Roll Call

PRESENT: Falk, Gallagher, Spranger, Voelliger
ABSENT: Clements

STAFF: Curran, Fuhrman, Soenksen, Connors
ltem 2. Review of Board procedures.

ltem 3. The Board to review and approve the minutes of the meeting of August 10, 2017.

On motion by Falk, seconded by Gallagher, that the minutes of the meeting of
August 10, 2017 be approved as submitted.

ALL AYES
Motion carried.
Item 4. The Board to hold a public hearing on the following items:
a. Case 17-066; Lot 3, Interstate 74 Technology Park Fifth Addition (C-6) — A request
for a variance to allow parking in a required front yard adjacent to Tanglefoot Lane,

submitted by Strategic Behavioral Health, LLC/Rob Elsner. (Deferred from meeting of
August 10, 2017)

b. Case 17-067; Lot 3, Interstate 74 Technology Park Fifth Addition (C-6) — A request
for a variance to allow parking in a required front yard adjacent to Interstate 74,
submitted by Strategic Behavioral Health, LLC/Rob Elsner. (Deferred from meeting of
August 10, 2017)

Voelliger asked if there was an affidavit of publication. Soenksen stated that notice of public
hearing had been received. Notice and affidavit of publication are Annex #2 to these minutes.

Soenksen reviewed the staff report. Staff report is Annex #3 to these minutes.
Gallagher asked if a hospital is allowed in the C-6 district and could be constructed if the

variances are granted. Soenksen confirmed this, adding that the C-6 district has a 50-foot
front yard setback while the C-3 district has a 20-foot front yard setback. He indicated that



Bettendorf Board of Adjustment September 14, 2017 Page 2

technically the parking as proposed would encroach into the required front yard as the
property is not yet rezoned to C-3. Spranger asked if the rezoning is in process. Soenksen
confirmed this. Connors stated that the rezoning request was recommended for approval by
the Planning and Zoning Commission and that the public hearing and first reading of the
ordinance would be held September 19.

Voelliger asked if there would be 20 feet of greenspace along Tanglefoot Lane. Soenksen
stated that there would be approximately 54 feet of greenspace between the parking area
and the paved portion of Tanglefoot Lane.

Voelliger asked why the existing building is included on the drawing. Soenksen explained
that the building shown on the site plan is not existing and that plans for its construction
have been abandoned. He added that Case 17-071 which was related to the construction of
that future building was withdrawn.

There being no one present wishing to speak in favor of or in opposition to the request,
Voelliger closed the public hearing.

On motion by Gallagher, seconded by Spranger, that a variance to allow
parking in a required front yard adjacent to Tanglefoot Lane be approved in
accordance with the Decision and Order.

ALL AYES
Motion carried.
Decision and Order is Annex #4 to these minutes.
On motion by Gallagher, seconded by Spranger, that a variance to allow
parking in a required front yard adjacent to Interstate 74 be approved in
accordance with the Decision and Order.
ALL AYES
Motion carried.
Decision and Order is Annex #5 to these minutes.
C. Case 17-071; Lot 3, Interstate Technology Park Fifth Addition (C-6) — A request for
a variance to reduce the required rear yard setback from 50 feet to 5 feet and to
reduce the required side yard setback from 10 feet to 5 feet to allow construction of a

future structure, submitted by Strategic Behavioral Health, LLC/Rob Elsner.
(Withdrawn)

d. Case 17-073; 3665 Devils Glen Road (A-1) - A request for expansion of a non-
conforming use (indoor storage units), submitted by Build to Suit/Kevin Koellner.




Bettendorf Board of Adjustment September 14, 2017 Page 3

Voelliger asked if there was an affidavit of publication. Soenksen stated that notice of public
hearing had been received. Notice and affidavit of publication are Annex #2 to these minutes.

Soenksen reviewed the staff report. Staff report is Annex #6 to these minutes.

Voelliger commented that the enclosed storage units are a major improvement over the
original outdoor storage.

There being no one present wishing to speak in favor of or in opposition to the request,
Voelliger closed the public hearing.

Voelliger asked if there is adequate space for both the proposed building addition and for
customers to access the units. Soenksen explained that the applicant plans to replat the lot
and incorporate land from the lot to the south to facilitate access to the new storage units.
Connors added that the entirety of the building addition would be located on the original lot.

Falk commented that none of the current Board members were serving at the time the
current use was allowed. He asked if it is Curran’s opinion that the proposed addition is in
keeping with the original use. Curran stated that his opinion is that the proposed building
addition is not an expansion of the original non-conforming use. He explained that when
comparing the original grandfathered non-conforming use which was outdoor storage, the
proposed addition to an indoor storage building is not an expansion.

On motion by Falk, seconded by Gallagher, that the expansion of a non-
conforming (indoor storage units) use be approved in accordance with the
Decision and Order.

ALL AYES

Motion carried.

Decision and Order is Annex #7 to these minutes.

e. Case 17-074; 2515 - 53" Avenue (C-2) - A request for a special use permit to allow
an outdoor service area, submitted by Devon Hill.

Voelliger asked if there was an affidavit of publication. Soenksen stated that notice of public
hearing had been received. Notice and affidavit of publication are Annex #2 to these minutes.

Soenksen reviewed the staff report. Staff report is Annex #8 to these minutes. He added that
he received letters of opposition from Jenny Terronez (5153 Brentwood Drive) and John and
Paulette Scheetz (5247 Brentwood Drive). Soenksen stated that an email in support of the
request had been received from Shawn Langan shortly before the public hearing. He
indicated that staff encouraged the applicant to hold a neighborhood meeting prior to the
public hearing and supplied him with the addresses of the neighbors on the north side of
Lindenwood Drive. He stated that he is unaware of whether or not that meeting was held.



Bettendorf Board of Adjustment September 14, 2017 Page 4

Voelliger asked if the proposed outdoor service area would be screened in any way from the
residential area. Soenksen stated that the applicant did not include any plans for screening
with the application.

Falk stated that he would abstain from discussion and voting regarding Case 17-074.
Voelliger asked if there was anyone present wishing to speak in favor of the request.

Heather Hayes, representing the applicant, stated that the proposed restaurant would be
approximately 2000 square feet in size with an 820 square foot outdoor service area. She
explained that the plan is to have a moderately upscale restaurant and bar targeting families,
singles, and business clientele. Hayes stated that there would be multiple dining options
including indoor seating, bar seating, and seasonal outdoor dining and drinks. She indicated
that she believes that the restaurant’s unique concept would be an asset to the city and the
surrounding neighborhood.

Hayes explained that the proposed hours of operation would be Monday-Thursday from
11:00 am to 10:00 pm, Friday-Saturday from 11:00 am to 12:00 am, and Sunday from 12:00
pm to 9:00 pm. She stated that there would be space for approximately 50 seats inside
including the building and 25 seats outside on the patio area.

Hayes stated that she appreciates the concerns of the residential neighbors who live close to
the proposed restaurant/bar. She indicated that the layout of the patio will include more
intimate seating, bench seating, a casual area with a fireplace, and the bar seating. She
explained that the pass-through bar may have garage-door style or sliding windows
separating it from the indoor seating. She indicated that there would be some type of awning
or cover to protect customers from the elements.

Voelliger asked if there was anyone wishing to speak in opposition to the request.

Tyler Driever, 2536 Lindenwood Drive, stated that while outdoor alcohol service area is
allowed at Crust and Central Standard, he is opposed to the current request because of its
location. He indicated that the proposed outdoor service area is very close to single-family
homes, adding that the patio at Crust is much further away and is located closer to 53™
Avenue. Driever stated that at Central Standard the patio is located such that it is on the
north side of the building away from the residences. He explained that at the public hearing
regarding a proposed outdoor service area for Crust, Soenksen had indicated that each
request should be evaluated individually and that the outdoor service area for The Clubhouse
had been denied because of its proximity to the residences. Driever stated that the owner of
Central Standard had indicated that he made a conscious decision to locate the patio as far
from the residences as possible and configured the building such that there would be no
parking spaces in the rear of the lot to prevent customers and employees from congregating
in that area. Driever stated that at the public hearing Falk had indicated that he felt that the
residents on Lindenwood Drive would be shielded from the outdoor service area by the berm,
landscaping, fence, and the building itself. He indicated that this is not the case for the
proposed outdoor service area as demonstrated in the photo that he submitted showing the
view from a second story window in his home. He stated that while on occasion he can hear



Bettendorf Board of Adjustment September 14, 2017 Page 5

music from the patio at Crust, it is not oppressive. Driever expressed concern about the
garage door style opening from the inside to the patio. He indicated that not only will the
neighbors have to contend with the noise from the patio but they will also be able to hear
sounds from inside the restaurant and bar.

David Nankivell, 2470 Lindenwood Drive, stated that when The Clubhouse was in Operation
at Crow Ridge Plaza he made many phone calls to the Police Department regarding noise
complaints. He indicated that he sees no reason this would not be the case if the current
request is approved. Nankivell stated that he believes there are many more appropriate
locations in the city for the proposed use that are not adjacent to single-family homes. He
expressed concern that customers of the proposed business would trespass onto the adjacent
residential properties as has occurred in the past. He stated that if the second L-shaped
building is ever constructed on the adjacent lot, the noise would be funneled into the
residential neighborhood. He indicated that he would not be opposed to retail or commercial
uses similar to those currently located in the development.

Voelliger asked if the traffic at the rear of the commercial development is bothersome.
Nankivell stated that noise is generated by the trucks, employees, and customers of the
butcher who has recently moved into the development. He indicated that the business
sometimes has weekend activities that can be noisy. He added that the other restaurants in
the area tend to close earlier than is proposed for the new business and that they are
respectful of the neighborhood.

Hayes asked if it would be possible for the case be deferred until such time as a new concept
could be presented that may address the concerns of the neighbors. Voelliger stated that the
public hearing would remain open until the next meeting.

Martha Nankivell, 2470 Lindenwood Drive, asked if the neighbors would be allowed to
continue to express their concerns if the case is deferred. Voelliger confirmed this, adding
that the public hearing would still be open next month.

Kelly Meyer, 2459 Lindenwood Drive, requested that the case not be deferred. She stated that
the neighbors have been put off every time they attend meetings of this type. She stated that
she wants the neighbors to continue to be able to express their concerns.

Voelliger asked Curran if it would be appropriate to continue to receive public comment
since the applicant has requested a deferral. Curran explained that the Board could make a
motion for deferral but that it would be allowable for the residents to continue to comment.

Meyer stated that while many restaurants in the Quad City area have outdoor service areas,
they are not located directly adjacent to single-family homes. She stated that a few people
coming outside of The Clubhouse to smoke at the rear of the building was considered to be
too loud, adding that the City required the owners to restrict access to the back door. She
stated that the proposed outdoor service area would be much more expansive given that
there would be 25 people having drinks passed through the bar and congregating on the
patio. She stated that when owners of The Clubhouse requested permission for an outdoor



Bettendorf Board of Adjustment September 14, 2017 Page 6

service area their request was denied because it was too close to the residences. She
questioned why the Board was considering the current request.

Meyer asked for clarification of the percentage of sales of food versus alcohol. Hayes stated
that there would be more sales of food than alcohol. Meyer stated that the design of the
patio includes elements that would encourage customers to stay outside. She indicated that
when people are drinking, they tend to become louder and expressed concern about the
effect the noise would have on children in the neighborhood. She questioned whether the
applicant plans to have music on the patio.

Curran explained that it would be the Board's decision on how to handle the applicant’s
request for deferral.

Mike Porter, 2558 Lindenwood Drive, commented that he would be okay with a
restaurant/bar which is inside the building, but is opposed to the outdoor service area
adjacent to a residential neighborhood. He stated that noise caused by smokers outside and
vehicle engines in the parking is an issue now and that trash often blows around the
development. He commented that he does not believe that there is any kind of buffer that
could be provided that would be acceptable to the neighbors.

Voelliger asked if any consideration has been given to a different concept for the patio that
might address the neighborhood concerns. Hayes stated that she would be willing to re-
evaluate the design and submit a different concept at a future meeting. She indicated that
there are technologies that can be used to reduce the noise from an outdoor patio. Hayes
explained that it is not their intention to create a problem for the neighborhood, adding that
she believes that the restaurant would add value to the area. She stated that soft music
would be played only inside the restaurant. She reiterated that a buffer could be created with
technology to lessen the impact of the noise of people talking and that she would be willing
to change the hours of operation of the patio.

Connors asked if a neighborhood meeting had been held. Hayes stated that she had reached
out to the neighbors. Connors asked again if there had been a neighborhood meeting. Hayes
stated that there was no meeting, adding that a flyer with contact information was sent to the
addresses provided by the city and that one of the neighbors had called her. Connors
suggested that this might be a learning experience for the applicant and encouraged her to
have a neighborhood meeting before the request is addressed at a future meeting.

Driever stated that because of the narrowness of the site, he does not believe that there is an
acceptable solution. He indicated that if the patio were to be placed on the front of the
building, he would not necessarily be opposed. He stated that he has spoken to some of the
residents who live on Lindenwood Drive near Central Standard who expressed to him that
while they can hear customers on the patio, the noise is at an acceptable level.

Laurie Hueser, 2514 Lindenwood Drive, asked for feedback from the Board members as to
how they feel about the request as the neighbors are very concerned about the possibility of
the request being granted. Curran explained that the Board has no obligation to indicate how
they would vote. Voelliger added that the Board would not disclose any decision until there is



Bettendorf Board of Adjustment September 14, 2017 Page 7

a vote, reiterating that the applicant has requested a deferral. He indicated that if the
applicant provides a different concept, the Board must consider it. Hueser stated that there
are many other sources of noise besides people talking and those caused by vehicles. She
indicated that clanking of dishes and cleaning activities after the restaurant is closed also
generate noise. She stated that she is not opposed to this type of restaurant but indicated
that she does not want it to be located in her back yard.

Michelle Dunlavy, 2580 Lindenwood Drive, expressed concern about the possibility that
customers would be able to see in to the homes of the neighbors.

Chris Bries, 2492 Lindenwood Drive, asked for clarification of the number of outdoor seats
that would be on the patio. She indicated that she had spoken to Hayes who had stated that
there would be 48 outdoor seats, adding that the graphic shows only 25. Hayes stated that
she had determined that there would not be enough space for 48 outdoor seats.

Bries stated that The Clubhouse had originally been billed as a place to golf indoors but that
it had morphed into a very loud bar. She expressed concern that this may be the case with
the proposed patio. She reiterated that the noises generated by the trash collector early in
the morning and the sounds of people talking in the parking are already a problem. She
stated that it is very difficult to get rid of a nuisance business once it has been allowed.

On motion by Voelliger, seconded by Spranger, Case 17-074 be deferred to
the next regularly scheduled meeting.

ROLL CALL ON MOTION
AYE: Gallagher, Spranger, Voelliger
NAY: None
ABSTAIN: Falk

Motion carried.

There being no further business, it was unanimously approved to adjourn the meeting at
approximately 5:55 p.m.

These minutes and annexes approved

John Soenksen, City Planner



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
City Hall Annex e 4403 Devils Glen Road, Bettendorf, lowa 52722 e (563) 344-4083

October 12, 2017
Staff Report

Case No. 17-086

Location: 1609 State Street

Applicant: Shive-Hattery, Inc./Dave Tallman

Zoning Designation: C-2, Community Shopping District

Request: Variance to reduce the setback for an on-premises identification sign from 15
feet to O feet.

Background Information and Facts

The request involves the City Hall site at 1609 State Street (see Attachment A — Location
Map. Recently, the lowa Department of Transportation realigned Highway 67. This
realignment resulted in the reconfiguration of the roadway in front of City Hall (see
Attachment B — Roadway Realignment). Because of this, a new greenspace was created in
front of City Hall and is where a major landscaping plan will be implemented (see
Attachment C — Landscaping Plan). Integrated into the landscaping plan is a new signage
plan for city hall. The proposed location for a new monument sign will be approximately
three feet off of the public sidewalk adjacent to Highway 67/State Street (see Attachment
D - Sign Plot Plan).

Staff Analysis
The above stated facts create a unique situation relating to this request. Sign setback

variances have been approved throughout the downtown area; therefore, approval of this
request would not set a new precedent.

Due to the curvilinear nature of the new Highway 67 configuration, no line-of-sight issues
will be created for vehicles leaving city hall if the request is approved. Given the totality of
the landscaping plan shown on Attachment C, the proposed placement of the sign
appears to be a logical location.

The proposed sign will be approximately 65 square feet, and it will be a true monument
sign (not a pole sign with skirting). If allowed, the sign will resemble the examples shown
on Attachments E, F, G, and H, and it appears that it will be aesthetically pleasing to the
surrounding area. The sign placement shown on Attachment H does not require a



variance but is being shown to allow the Board to see the scope of the total signage
project.

The City has a memorandum of understanding from the lowa Department of
Transportation (D.O.T.) that the land involved in this request, which is currently owned by
the D.O.T., will be transferred to the City in the near future. If approved, the request
should be conditioned upon the final transfer of the involved land to the City of
Bettendorf.

Respectfully submitted,

John Soenksen
City Planner



Attachment - A

ALLEY ALLEY
BROWN ST
|_
ALLEY (2 b
z -
z ¥ GRANT ST — c
4 T =
55 - 7
N~ T ALLEY 2
— o an
> 0 -
— ©
m — STATE ST
IS

©
=
vy,
m
X
gl
n
—

TV ERL



johns
SITE

johns

johns
Attachment - A


Attachment - B

ALLEY ALLEY
BROWN ST
ALLEY % P
T
o - =
%\ N GRANT ST — X
m %
0 T B
9 ~ — ALLEY X
> 4 S
3 ~ ©
m — STATE.ST
>

GILBERT ST

VL E\_\_‘v’_\_S}:\E\_\_\\\\



johns
Attachment - B

johns


Attachment - C

OVERALL SITE PLAN



johns
Attachment - C

johns


D E | F

Attachment - D

O] mmg gan se——y 3 A-I'—I-I_H\II

D

P € ”I"Y?—IALL "?s@?i'-?i’ S

Ll e

MONUMENT SIGN LOCATION PLAN



johns
Attachment - D

johns

johns
CITY  HALL


Attachment - E



johns
Attachment - E

johns


Attachment - F



johns
Attachment - F

johns


Attachment - G



johns
Attachment - G

johns


Attachment - H



johns
Attachment - H

johns


Bettendlorf:

a premier ity

Case No. 1_7;0%

APPEAL AND APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF BETTENDORF, IOWA

Part 1. Property Involved.
Street Address 1609 State Street
Legal Description of the propert)/. Lot 1 City Hall First Addition

Part 2. Contact Information.

Applicant/Contact Name Shive-Hattery/Dave Tallman Phone (309) 764-7650
Address 1701 River Drive, Moline, IL 61265

E-mail Address: dtallman@shive-hattery.com

Owner Name City of Bettendorf ohone (553) 3444000
Address 1609 State Street

E-mail Address: bmorlock@bettendorf.org

Part 3. Type of Application. (check at least one)
[/]1. Variance/Exception. Before the Board of Adjustment grants approval of a variance to the City of Bettendorf
Zoning Ordinance, all of the following conditions MUST be met:
(@) That the granting of the exception will not permit any use in any district which would be in conflict with
the permitted uses of such district under the terms of this ordinance.
(b) That it will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property.
() That it will not unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets.
(d) That it will not increase the danger of fire or of the public safety.
(e) That it will not unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the surrounding areas.
() That it will not in any other respect impair the public health, comfort, safety, morals, or welfare of the
inhabitants of the city.

[J2. Special Use Permit. Before the Board of Adjustment grants approval of a special use permit, all of the
following conditions MUST be met:

(@) The proposed use is designated by this ordinance as a special use in the district in which the use is to be
located.

(b) The proposed use will comply with all applicable regulations in the district in which the use is to be
located. ‘

(c) The location and size of the proposed use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, the size of the site in relation to it, and the location of the site with
respect to streets giving access to it are such that it will be in harmony with the appropriate and orderly
development of the district in which it is located.

(d) The location, nature, and height of buildings, walls, and fences and the nature and extent of the
landscaping on the site are such that the use will not unreasonably hinder or discourage the appropriate
development and use of adjacent land and buildings.

(e) Parking areas will be of adequate size for the particular use, properly located, and suitably screened from
adjoining uses and the entrance and exit drives will be laid out so as to prevent traffic hazards and
nuisances.

() The proposed use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood.

(g) Conditions in the area have substantially changed and at least one year has elapsed since any denial by the
Board of Adjustment of any prior application for a special use permit that would have authorized
substantially the same use of all or part of the site.

(h) The Board of Adjustment shall impose such conditions and restrictions upon the premises benefited by a
special use permit as may be necessary to assure compliance with the above standards, to reduce or
minimize the effect of such permit upon other properties in the neighborhood, and to better carry out the
intent of this ordinance. Failure to comply with such conditions or restrictions shall constitute a violation
of this ordinance.

[13. Other.







COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
City Hall Annex e 4403 Devils Glen Road, Bettendorf, lowa 52722 e (563) 344-4083

October 12, 2017
Staff Report

Case No. 17-087

Location: 3876 — 18 Street

Applicant: Yahya Albdairi

Zoning Designation: R-2, Single-family Residence District

Request: Variance to allow a 6-foot high fence in a required front yard.

Background Information and Facts

The site is located at the southwest corner of Kingsway Drive and 18" Street (see Attachment A — Location
Map). The site currently has a 4-foot high chain-link fence surrounding the rear yard. The applicant would
like to replace that fence with a 6-foot high privacy fence (see Attachment B — Plot Plan).

Staff Analysis
Since a large portion of the fence is within the 30-foot front yard setback adjacent to 18" Street, a variance is

required to allow the proposed fence to be 6 feet high. If allowed, the fence would occupy the area shown
on Attachment C.

If allowed, the fence would be over 110 feet from any motorist entering the intersection of Kingsway Drive
and 18" Street. Staff analysis reveals that there would be no line-of-sight issues related to the proposed
fence at the involved intersection (see Attachment D — Line-of-Sight lllustration).

There are many residences between Crow Creek Road and 53" Avenue adjacent to 18" Street that have 6-
foot high fences along 18" Street. In October of 2016, the Board approved a 6-foot high fence adjacent to
18™" Street at the intersection of Cambridge Drive and 18™ Street at a home adjacent to the entrance to
Chateau Knoll.

Staff cannot identify any hardship regarding this request. The applicant lists privacy, security, and child safety
as reasons for the request.

Staff Recommendation
The Board has dealt with these requests adjacent to major thoroughfares on an individual basis based on the
facts related to each specific request.

Respectfully submitted,

John Soenksen
City Planner



1S H18l

Attachment - A

TANGLEFOOT LN



johns
Attachment - A

johns

johns
SITE


B

%

B T T AT

DR

g . gt :
RN d A |
= B NN - A \ ;..

i

G

aNaLling

Attachment

"o 8LeZ /.

e DNIFA NYMSININ

antAd DY

L. ,wl.-i{!l.l
o
o
1

.
=
i it

TEVS

. 35NTaISD N

i

TTiiGoy smeevaw onmox

6-Foot Fence

[ o B

Uy “r.oJ

S NI 9 phiating

NAW=2sSyw 2 MIMiLn S .



johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns

johns
Attachment - B

johns
6-Foot Fence


Attachment - C



johns
Attachment - C

johns


1S H18l

Attachment - D

TANGLEFOOT LN



johns
Attachment - D

johns

johns

johns

johns
LINE OF SIGHT

johns


Bettemdlorf:

a premier city
Case No. l {/0 Z ]
APPEAL AND APPLICATION TO THE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF BETTENDORF, IOWA

Part 1. Property involved.
Street Address

Legal Description of the properﬂy. —Single family-house— o
L9t | ROling Meaddw<  Add 110

3876 18th Street, Bettendorf 1A 52722

Part 2. Contact information. . 15-719-6033
Applicant Name Yahya A Albdairi Phone 6

Address 3876 18th Street Bettendorf IA 52722 _ FAX

E-mail Address: __Yahya.a.albdairi2.civ@mail. mil or haiawee@yahoo.com

Owner Name Y 21y2 A Albdairi Phone 615-719-6033
Address 3876 18th Street Bettendorf TA 52722 EAX

E-mail Address: ___Yahya.a.albdairi2.civ@mail.mil or haiawee@yahoo.com

Agent Phone

Address FAX

E-mail Address:

Part 3. Type of Application. (check at least one)
1. Variance/Exception. Before the Board of Adjustment grants approval of a variance to the City of Bettendorf
Zoning Ordinance, all of the following conditions MUST be met:
(a) That the granting of the exception will not permit any use in any district which would be in conflict
with the permitted uses of such district under the terms of this ordinance.

- (B)  That it will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property.

« (c) That it will not unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets.

- (d) That it will not increase the danger of fire or of the public safety.

- (e) That it will not unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the surrounding

areas.
- () That it will not in any other respect impair the public health, comfort, safety, morals, or welfare of the
inhabitants of the city.

—_ 2. Special Use Permit. Before the Board of Adjustment grants approval of a special use permit, all of the
following conditions MUST be met:

(a) The proposed use is designated by this ordinance as a special use in the district in which the use is to be
located.

(b) The proposed use will comply with all applicable regulations in the district in which the use is to be
located.

(c) The location and size of the proposed use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, the size of the site in relation to it, and the location of the site with
respect to streets giving access to it are such that it will be in harmony with the appropriate and orderly
development of the district in which it is located.

(d} The location, nature, and height of buildings, walls, and fences and the nature and extent of the
landscaping on the site are such that the use will not unreasonably hinder or discourage the
appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings.

(e} Parking areas will be of adequate size for the particular use, properly located, and suitably screened
from adjoining uses and the entrance and exit drives will be laid out so as to prevent traffic hazards and
nuisances.

{f) The proposed use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood.

(g) Conditions in the area have substantially changed and at least one year has elapsed since any denial by
the Board of Adjustment of any prior application for a special use permit that would have authorized
substantially the same use of all or part of the site.

(h) The Board of Adjustment shall impose such conditions and restrictions upon the premises benefited by
a special use permit as may be necessary to assure compliance with the above standards, to reduce or
minimize the effect of such permit upon other properties in the neighborhood, and to better carry out
the intent of this ordinance. Failure to comply with such conditions or restrictions shall constitute a
violation of this ordinance.

3. Other.
{Attach a separate sheet and explain in detail. )







	AGENDA

	MINUTES 9/14/17

	17-086 1609 STATE ST (V)

	(A) LOCATION MAP

	(B) ROADWAY REALIGNMENT

	(C) LANDSCAPING PLAN

	(D) PLOT PLAN

	(E) SIGN EXAMPLE

	(F) SIGN EXAMPLE

	(G) SIGN EXAMPLE

	(H) SIGN EXAMPLE

	APPLICATION


	17-087 3876 - 18TH ST (V)

	(A) LOCATION MAP

	(B) PLOT PLAN

	(C) FENCE AREA

	(D) LINE OF SIGHT ILLUSTRATION

	APPLICATION





